Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on February 5, 2024 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Johnathan Chisam, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve January 16th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted ves.

People to Address the Board:

Rose Hughes addressed the board regarding development on Overpass Road. They have concerns about the building, drainage, fence, and roadway. Superintendent Lyons said they would investigate putting a sign on the road and addressing the speed limit to limit concerns.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to ratify Resolutions 24-03 and 24-04 USDA Pay Requests for Water and Sewer. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reminded Trustees that budget worksheets be returned with projects listed by March 4. She also informed the board she would not be seeking re-appointment, and her last meeting would be April 15.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, said the website was just a week away from launch.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, made a motion to waive bids and purchase a 2023 Dodge Durango for use as a police vehicle for \$57,331. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve \$400 for four employees to attend a gas training. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that he would be meeting with Superintendent Lyons regarding projects.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, scheduled a committee meeting for March 4 at 6:30 regarding the budget. She also thanked Jimmy Ford for 20 years of service to the village.

Mayor Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the new Dollar General Market on Overpass Road is projected to be open by mid May.

Mayor Bartley, reported that he attended a regional leadership meeting and IML recommended that the village employees receive training regarding cyber security. He also said that he attended a strategic planning meeting with the school district.

•	O	O		
			a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:2 Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Ma	•
			Mayor	Date
			Clerk	